
                 
  Public Notice of Meeting 

WILTON-LYNDEBOROUGH COOPERATIVE SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
                             AND JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE SESSION 
                                                 Tuesday, September 25, 2018 
                 Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative M/H School-Media Room 

            6:30 p.m. 
 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER-Harry Dailey-Chair  

 
II. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  This is the public’s opportunity to speak to items on the agenda. This is also the 

public’s opportunity to speak to any topic concerning the school district.  No complaints regarding specific staff 
members will be heard during a public meeting.  The District has established separate procedures for complaints 
against individual employees.   

  
IV. PRESENTATION 

i. Chris Balch-Wilton Energy Committee 
V.  

BOARD CORRESPONDENCE 
a. Reports  

i. Superintendent’s Report  
ii. Director of Student Support Services Report 

iii. Director of Technology’s Report 
b. Letters/Information 

i. Draft Plan to Increase Scores 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

VII. 7:00PM JOINT BOARD & BUDGET COMMITTEE SESSION 
a. FY 2019-2020 Budget 

i. SAU 
ii. Technology  

iii. CPI Index/Category Summary 
 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

IX. POLICIES-1st READ 
i. AD-Philosophy of the District 

ii. BCA-School Board Member Ethics 
iii. BBAA-Board Member Authority 
iv. BEA-Regular Board Meetings 
v. IK-Earning of Credit 

vi. JICA-Student Dress Code 

X. NHSBA-CALL FOR RESOLUTIONS 
 

XI. SELECT BOARD & SCHOOL BOARD COORDINATION 
 

XII. ACTION ITEMS 
a. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting 
b. Fuel Bid 

 
 



 
 

XIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
i. Policy Committee 

ii. Strategic Planning 
 

XIV. RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/LEAVES 
 

XV. BOARD BUDGET DISCUSSION  
 

XVI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

XVII. SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS   
 

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT  
 

INFORMATION:  Next School Board & Joint Budget Co. Meeting-October 9, 6:30 PM at WLC-Media Room 

 
The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, sexual orientation, 

gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice.  



 The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
September 25, 2018 

 
It is difficult to believe that by the time this meeting occurs we will almost have completed 20 days of 
school.  It has been a pleasure to be in the buildings and to see the activity at all levels each day.  The 
energy from the students is contagious.     
 
I have been working with the middle school and administration at WLC to bring forward a tactical plan 
to remediate students with math deficits that will be presented by the middle school teachers at this 
meeting. 
 
I have been working with the policy committee to bring forward several policies for this meeting. 
 
The Strategic Planning Committee met on Wednesday September 19.  Our Food Service Director Bob 
Deignan attended at the request of the committee. 
 
As an extension of the Strategic Planning Committee, I have reached out to the WLCTA with calendar 
options for the 2019-20 school year.  Proposals include school years with 177 days and 180 days.  All 
changes proposed look to create quality instructional time along with increased teacher collaboration 
time.  This will be part of the WLCTA meeting agenda on September 20 and we will meet collectively 
after that to bring recommendations back to the Strategic Planning Committee. 
 
I will be proposing to the Principals that we create themed academic days that would allow us to use 
staff in a way that creates opportunities for teacher collaboration during the school day.  Conceptually 
school wide activities could be created that focus on civics, science, math, writing or school culture for 
half of a school day.  By restructuring teacher schedules on given days, departments, or Professional 
Learning Communities could be given time to do collaborative work.  The academic emphasis for the 
school day would relate to curriculum topics and could be made part of larger assignments. 
 
I will be meeting with Tim O’Connell, Lise Tucker and Betty Moore on September 26 to discuss the 
LCS and FRES budgets. 
 
I attended the forum on School Funding held at Keene Middle School on September 20. 
 
I attended the Southwest Superintendent’s meeting on Friday September 21. 
 
I will be attending the Kidder Law Conference on Wednesday October 3rd. 

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District 
School Administrative Unit #63 

  192 Forest Road 
Lyndeborough, NH  03082 

603-654-8088 

 Bryan K. Lane     Betty Moore, M.Ed.    Lise Tucker 
 Superintendent of Schools  Director of Student Support Services  Business Administrator 
  
  



7KH�:LOWRQ�/\QGHERURXJK�&RRSHUDWLYH�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW�GRHV�QRW�GLVFULPLQDWH�RQ�WKH�EDVLV�RI�UDFH��FRORU��UHOLJLRQ��QDWLRQDO�RULJLQ��DJH��VH[��KDQGLFDS��YHWHUDQ�VWDWXV��
VH[XDO�RULHQWDWLRQ��JHQGHU�LGHQWLW\�RU�PDULWDO�VWDWXV�LQ�LWV�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RI�HGXFDWLRQDO�SURJUDPV��DFWLYLWLHV�RU�HPSOR\PHQW SUDFWLFH�

�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϴ͕�ϮϬϭϴ

dŚĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�^ƉĞĐŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞƐ�DƐ͘�:ĂŶĂďĞƚŚ�ZĞŝƩĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�DƐ͘�<ŝƌĂ��ƌĞǁƐƚĞƌ͕�
ZĞĂĚŝŶŐ�tƌŝƟŶŐ�^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚƐ ƚŚĂƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ũŽŝŶĞĚ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞĂŵ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ DƐ͘ ZĞŝƩĞƌ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞƐ��ŝĂŶĂ
,ĞĂƚŚ͕�ǁŚŽ�ƌĞƟƌĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϭϳͲϭϴ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�DƐ͘ �ƌĞǁƐƚĞƌ�ŚĂƐ�ĮůůĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉŽƐŝƟŽŶ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�Ă�ƌĞƐŝŐŶĂƟŽŶ�ǁĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŝŶ��ƵŐƵƐƚ͘��tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ǀĞƌǇ�ĨŽƌƚƵŶĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƐƵĐŚ�
ƐŬŝůůĞĚ ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ�ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂůƐ�ũŽŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ƚĞĂŵ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ͘

�Ɛ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĚĂƚĞ͕�ϭϯ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ ƌĞƋƵŝƌŝŶŐ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ ĨƌŽŵ��ĂƌůǇ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ŽƚŚĞƌ�
E,�ƚŽǁŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƐƚĂƚĞ͕ ŚĂǀĞ�ĞŶƌŽůůĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͘��dŚĞ�ƐĞǀĞƌŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ϭϯ�
ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĂŶŐĞ ĨƌŽŵ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌŝŶŐ Ă ϭ͗ϭ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶĂů ĐĂƌĞ ĂƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ ĂŶĚ�ŵƵůƟƉůĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ƚŽ�
ŵŝŶŝŵĂů ƉĂƌĂĞĚƵĐĂƚŽƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶƐƚƌĞĂŵ ĐůĂƐƐƌŽŽŵ͘�KƵƌ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ�ĐĂƐĞ�
ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ǀĞƌǇ ďƵƐǇ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂī�ƚŽ ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ ĂŶĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ͘��dǁŽ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�
ŵŽǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�tŝůƚŽŶ�ƚŽ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�E, ƚŽǁŶƐ͘ KƵƌ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ƚŽƚĂů�ŽĨ�ŝĚĞŶƟĮĞĚ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ĚŝƐƚƌŝĐƚͲǁŝĚĞ�ŝƐ
ϭϭϮ͘

tĞ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ŽƵƌ�ŶĞǁ�ƐƚĂī�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽŽŬ�ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ǀĞƌǇ�ƉŽƐŝƟǀĞ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ǇĞĂƌ͘

ZĞƐƉĞĐƞƵůůǇ�ƐƵďŵŝƩĞĚ͕

�ĞƩǇ�DŽŽƌĞ
�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

:LOWRQ�/\QGHERURXJK�&RRSHUDWLYH�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW
6FKRRO�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�8QLW����

����)RUHVW�5G���/\QGHERURXJK��1+������
������������

%U\DQ�.��/DQH %HWW\�0RRUH��0�(G� /LVH�7XFNHU
6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV 'LUHFWRU RI�6WXGHQW�6XSSRUW�6HUYLFHV %XVLQHVV�$GPLQLVWUDWRU



  Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District-SAU #63 
   Technology Director 

192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082 
        603-654-8088 

 

 The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

                                                            Kevin P. Verratti, Director of Technology 

Technology School Board Report 
09/18/2018 
 

 With the start of the 18-19 school year the 1:1 laptop program is in full swing.  We are 
doing two things differently this year.  The first is the High School Chromebooks were 
handed out to students during their first period class on the first day of school.  This 
increased the amount of time spent in classrooms with their teachers and put the 
Chromebooks into the students hands earlier in the day.  The second change is at the 
middle school where Chromebooks will be housed in carts in each room and students 
will use them in a more supervised manner.  The majority of breakage from last year 
happened in the hallways during passing times and this should help cut down on repairs.  
The in classroom only use is similar to the deployment model for Chromebooks used at 
FRES. 

 Due to the nature of the power outage at FRES on Sept. 4th the generator did not initiate 
and 1/3 of the building lost power.  This caused phones and internet service to go offline 
for a short period until power could be re-routed from a working section. 

 A power outage at WLCS the evening of Sept 9th caused three core servers to go offline.  
These systems controlled internet access and core network functions such as printing 
and network access.  It took approximately one hour on the morning of Sept 10th to 
recover the systems from the outage and for access to return to normal.  Phones were 
not offline during the school day but were offline during the power outage after the 
battery backups had been exhausted.   

 I am still in the beginning stages of meeting with town officials about shared IT services.  
At this time no action has been made.  If an agreement is put in place it will need to be 
voted on and approved by all boards involved. 

 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kevin P. Verratti 
Director of Technology 
SAU #63 
 



 The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  The WLC School Board 
FROM:  Bryan Lane 
DATE:  9/18/18 
RE:  Tactical Plan for Middle School Math Remediation 
 
At the school board meeting of September 11, the board requested an action plan as to how the staff at 
WLC will work to remediate the students who scored not proficient on the state assessment last fall.  I 
have done an overview analysis of each grade focusing on those students who were “nearing proficient” 
for students who are in grades 6-8.  An example of that analysis is attached.  The “cut score” for the 
current 7th graders was 530, meaning that if a student scored above 530 they were considered proficient. 
 
The math assessment is broken down into five categories: 
 

 Ratios and Proportional Relationships and Number Systems 
 Expressions and Equations 
 Geometry/Statistics and Probability 
 Modeling and Problem Solving 
 Math Reasoning 

 
Eighteen unidentified students are on the attached spread sheet.  We can see the areas of strength and 
weakness for each student as indicated by the chart.  By using this information, we can see the areas of 
need for each student.  Students scored lower in the Expression and Equations questions along with 
Geometry/ Statistics and Probability.  There are very few students who rated as “low” in the areas of the 
test so it appears that remediation should be effective. 
 
The tactical plan being presented by the middle school math teachers is one that uses three data sources: 
 

 STAR Assessment results 
 Khan Academy Data 
 Daily progress monitoring 

 
In the plan created by the middle school team, identified students will be receiving 2 additional periods 
of math instruction per week beyond daily instruction as well as all students in the middle school having 
two twenty-five minute periods of additional math instruction per week. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
   

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District 
School Administrative Unit #63 

  192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082   
                       603-654-8088 
 

 Bryan K. Lane     Betty Moore, M.Ed.    Lise Tucker 
 Superintendent of Schools  Director of Student Support Services  Business Administrator 
  



 

Overall 
SCALE 
SCORE  

Ratios,  Proportional 
Relationships and 
Number System

Scale 
Score

Expressions and 
Equations 

ScaLe 
Score

Geometry/ Statistics 
and Probability

Scale 
Score

Modeling and 
Problem Solving 

Scale 
Score

Use Mathematical 
Reasoning

Scale 
Score

1 500 2 At or Approaching 499 At or Approaching 516 Low 430 At or Approaching 498 At or Approaching 530
2 500 2 At or Approaching 518 Low 479 At or Approaching 494 At or Approaching 532 Low 330
3 502 2 At or Approaching 516 At or Approaching 492 At or Approaching 478 At or Approaching 519 At or Approaching 521
4 503 2 At or Approaching 513 At or Approaching 513 Low 330 At or Approaching 500 At or Approaching 516
5 504 2 Low 489 At or Approaching 500 At or Approaching 549 Low 480 At or Approaching 560
6 504 2 At or Approaching 508 At or Approaching 507 At or Approaching 466 At or Approaching 502 At or Approaching 507
7 506 2 At or Approaching 515 At or Approaching 490 At or Approaching 511 At or Approaching 515 At or Approaching 498
8 508 2 At or Approaching 525 At or Approaching 498 Low 330 At or Approaching 518 At or Approaching 515
9 510 2 Low 461 At or Approaching 545 At or Approaching 495 At or Approaching 528 At or Approaching 544

10 511 2 At or Approaching 536 At or Approaching 493 At or Approaching 476 Low 484 At or Approaching 509
11 512 2 At or Approaching 522 At or Approaching 483 At or Approaching 526 At or Approaching 500 At or Approaching 542
12 513 2 At or Approaching 494 At or Approaching 537 At or Approaching 500 At or Approaching 532 At or Approaching 515
13 513 2 At or Approaching 536 At or Approaching 490 Low 330 At or Approaching 511 At or Approaching 535
14 513 2 On or Above 575 Low 478 Low 330 At or Approaching 520 At or Approaching 540
15 516 2 Low 483 At or Approaching 537 At or Approaching 514 At or Approaching 545 Low 330
16 518 2 At or Approaching 513 At or Approaching 541 Low 330 On or Above 558 At or Approaching 511
17 519 2 At or Approaching 536 At or Approaching 502 At or Approaching 527 Low 451 At or Approaching 546
18 523 2 At or Approaching 527 At or Approaching 516 At or Approaching 529 At or Approaching 518 At or Approaching 544

9 of 18 within 10 points of 
cut score

CURRENT 7TH GRADE

Low

7 of 18 at or  within 10 points 
of cut score

4 of 10 at or within 20 
points of cut score

4 of 18 at or  within 10 
points of cut score

6 of 18 within 10 points of 
cut score

Above cut score Within 10 pts. Of Cut Score Within 20 pts. of cut Score







 The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  The WLC School Board and Budget Committee 
FROM:  Bryan Lane 
DATE:  9/25/18 
RE:  2019-20 SAU Budget 
 
The proposed SAU budget is essentially level funded with a decrease of $31.00.  The areas of change 
include: 
 

 An offset of funds from the Professional Development –Curriculum Coordinator to the 
Travel/Conferences line for the Curriculum Coordinator of $1,300, a reduction of $200 overall. 

 An increase of $500 in the Professional Development- Tuition line of $500 to bring the request 
in line with actuals from FY 2018. 

 An increase for Ads/Notices of $1,000 to bring the request in line with actuals from FY 2018. 
 An increase in Postage of $600 to bring the request in line with actuals from FY 2018. 
 A decrease in furniture requests of $700. 
 A reduction of waste disposal and lawn/grounds of $820 which will be offset with an increase 

in the LCS budget. 
 Combined increases of $1,174 in electricity and oil as determined by the Consumer Price Index. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District 
School Administrative Unit #63 

  192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082   
                       603-654-8088 
 

 Bryan K. Lane     Betty Moore, M.Ed.    Lise Tucker 
 Superintendent of Schools  Director of Student Support Services  Business Administrator 
  



SAU Line Item Budget Proposal FY19‐20
non Payroll Accounts

as of 9/19/2018

Category Object Account Description FY17Expenditures FY18Expenditures FY19Proposed FY20Proposed Dollar Difference Percentage Change NOTES
SP 810 04.1210.810.01.00000 Medicaid Fees‐SPED 6,876.83 5,708.55 7,550.00 7,000.00 (550.00) (7.28) 9% process fee via MSB

CC 290 04.2212.290.01.00000 Professional Development ‐ Curriculum Coord 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 100.00 staff development brought back to district
CC 580 04.2212.580.01.00000 Travel/Conferences ‐ Curriculum Coord 0.00 2,446.68 1,200.00 2,500.00 1,300.00 100.00
CC 610 04.2212.610.01.00000 General Supplies ‐ Curriculum Coord 0.00 217.97 400.00 250.00 (150.00) (37.50)
CC 649 04.2212.649.01.00000 Professional Books ‐ Curriculum Coord 0.00 39.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
CC 733 04.2212.733.01.00000 Furniture & Fixtures ‐ Curriculum Coord 0.00 475.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
CC 810 04.2212.810.01.00000 Dues and Fees ‐ Curriculum Coord 0.00 1,123.00 1,000.00 1,175.00 175.00 17.50 NHSAA, ASCD

SB 580 04.2313.580.01.00000 Travel/Conferences ‐ Treasurer 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 100.00
SB 810 04.2313.810.01.00000 Dues and Fees ‐ Treasurer 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00
SB 330 04.2318.330.01.00000 Professional Services ‐ Legal 322.50 617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SB 319 04.2319.319.01.00000 Supervisors/Town 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
SB 331 04.2319.331.01.00000 Professional Services Legal ‐ SB 368.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SB 534 04.2319.534.01.00000 School Board Postage 720.00 50.00 500.00 525.00 25.00 5.00 district mailings
SB 540 04.2319.540.01.00000 School Board Advertising 340.16 1,007.74 500.00 525.00 25.00 5.00
SB 550 04.2319.550.01.00000 School Board Printing and Binding 398.00 696.00 500.00 700.00 200.00 40.00 annual report in house
SB 610 04.2319.610.01.00000 School Board General Supplies/Paper 373.71 0.00 400.00 200.00 (200.00) (50.00) district meeting ‐ ballots, displays
SB 810 04.2319.810.01.00000 School Board Dues and Fees 3,195.19 3,195.19 3,500.00 3,300.00 (200.00) (5.71) NHSBA
SB 890 04.2319.890.01.00000 School Board Miscellaneous 1,427.95 1,177.77 1,800.00 1,600.00 (200.00) (11.11) retirement gifts

SU 290 04.2321.290.01.00000 Professional Dev ‐ Tuition‐SAU 1,950.00 2,995.16 2,500.00 3,000.00 500.00 20.00 AASA, NHSAA conferences
SU 330 04.2321.330.01.00000 Professional Services ( Legal)‐SAU 2,541.84 1,055.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 general counsel, negotiations
SU 430 04.2321.430.01.00000 Repairs & Maintenance Services‐SAU 315.72 293.64 316.00 316.00 0.00 0.00 copier usage
SU 449 04.2321.449.01.00000 Rental of Equipment‐SAU 257.46 177.68 420.00 420.00 0.00 0.00 conway maint
SU 534 04.2321.534.01.00000 Postage‐SAU 533.00 1,000.00 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 meter ink and USPS
SU 540 04.2321.540.01.00000 Ads & Notices‐SAU 1,236.90 4,019.64 2,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 50.00 News, Edjobs, SchoolSpring
SU 550 04.2321.550.01.00000 Printing‐SAU 170.97 0.00 350.00 225.00 (125.00) (35.71) envelopes, cards
SU 580 04.2321.580.01.00000 Travel & Conferences‐SAU 1,341.31 2,692.21 700.00 1,400.00 700.00 100.00 supt conferences
SU 610 04.2321.610.01.00000 General Supplies‐SAU 1,152.17 1,316.40 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
SU 649 04.2321.649.01.00000 Professional Books/Subscriptions‐SAU 312.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) (100.00) cancelled ISSUU publish
SU 650 04.2321.650.01.00000 Computer Software‐SAU 50.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SU 810 04.2321.810.01.00000 Dues and Fees‐SAU 5,049.89 1,546.86 4,000.00 3,800.00 (200.00) (5.00) AASA, NHSAA, Southwesters
SU 890 04.2321.890.01.00000 Miscellaneous‐SAU 1,935.55 2,568.56 2,400.00 2,600.00 200.00 8.33 opening day, volunteer records check, tee shirts

SP 290 04.2332.290.01.00000 Professional Development‐SPED 1,069.55 1,351.62 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 NHASEA conference
SP 330 04.2332.330.01.00000 Professional Services ( Legal)‐SPED 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 (500.00) (33.33) due process hearings, etc
SP 430 04.2332.430.01.00000 Repairs & Maintenance Services‐SPED 315.60 293.64 316.00 316.00 0.00 0.00 copier usage
SP 449 04.2332.449.01.00000 Rental of Equipment‐SPED 221.64 177.68 420.00 420.00 0.00 0.00 conway maint
SP 534 04.2332.534.01.00000 Postage‐SPED 294.09 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 meter ink and USPS
SP 540 04.2332.540.01.00000 Advertising‐SPED 400.95 403.15 600.00 500.00 (100.00) (16.67) FERPA
SP 580 04.2332.580.01.00000 Travel/Conferences‐SPED 1,877.01 1,994.44 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 other staff conferences
SP 610 04.2332.610.01.00000 General Supplies/Paper‐SPED 415.01 491.67 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
SP 810 04.2332.810.01.00000 Dues and Fees‐SPED 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 NHSAA affiliate

BU 330 04.2510.330.01.00000 Professional Services FSA‐Business 2,310.00 2,842.50 2,565.00 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 FSA fees
BU 331 04.2510.331.01.00000 Fiscal Contracted Services ‐ Business 0.00 11,857.75 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 vacation coverage
BU 430 04.2510.430.01.00000 Repairs & Maintenance Services‐Business 1,892.16 1,761.96 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 copier usage
BU 449 04.2510.449.01.00000 Rental of Equipment‐ Business Office 447.47 177.70 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 conway maint
BU 534 04.2510.534.01.00000 Postage‐Business Office 240.15 870.00 300.00 900.00 600.00 200.00 meter ink and USPS
BU 550 04.2510.550.01.00000 Printing ‐ Business Office 1,125.40 783.95 1,200.00 900.00 (300.00) (25.00) tyler forms ‐ checks, W‐2s, 1099s 
BU 580 04.2510.580.01.00000 Travel/Conferences ‐ Business 2,800.57 2,748.86 2,860.00 2,860.00 0.00 0.00 SAA, ASBO, GFOA, SNA, FMC, SC, IV‐Tyler U
BU 610 04.2510.610.01.00000 General Supplies/Paper‐Business 1,833.56 1,109.59 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00
BU 733 04.2510.733.01.00000 New Furniture & Fixtures‐Business 2,619.99 874.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BU 737 04.2510.737.01.00000 Replace Furniture & Fixtures ‐ Business 0.00 229.99 770.00 0.00 (770.00) (100.00)
BU 810 04.2510.810.01.00000 Dues and Fees‐Business 1,503.86 1,652.20 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 SAA, ASBO, GFOA, SNA, SHRM, AIPB

Copy of SAU Budget ‐ 19‐20.xlsx page 1 of 2



SAU Line Item Budget Proposal FY19‐20
non Payroll Accounts

as of 9/19/2018

Category Object Account Description FY17Expenditures FY18Expenditures FY19Proposed FY20Proposed Dollar Difference Percentage Change NOTES
BU 890 04.2510.890.01.00000 Miscellaneous ‐ Audit‐Business 15,150.00 17,950.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 Annual Audit and GASB45 OPEB Actuarial

FA 290 04.2620.290.01.00000 Profn'l Development (Training) 0.00 130.62 440.00 440.00 0.00 0.00 NEFMC, Certificate course
FA 330 04.2620.330.01.00000 Custodial Contracted‐SAU 2,365.40 3,078.00 4,000.00 3,800.00 (200.00) (5.00) vacation coverage
FA 420 04.2620.421.01.00000 Disposal Services ‐ SAU 0.00 0.00 570.00 0.00 (570.00) (100.00) see LCS
FA 424 04.2620.424.01.00000 Lawn & Grounds Care ‐ SAU 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00) (100.00) see LCS
FA 430 04.2620.430.01.00000 Repairs & Maintenance Serv ‐ SAU 0.00 444.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 see LCS
FA 580 04.2620.580.01.00000 Travel/Conferences ‐ Fac Mgr 2,973.80 2,895.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
FA 610 04.2620.610.01.00000 General Supplies/Paper‐SAU 755.54 367.83 200.00 400.00 200.00 100.00
FA 622 04.2620.622.01.00000 Electricity ‐ SAU 2,105.46 2,499.21 2,055.00 2,700.00 645.00 31.39 kWh usage due to pumps
FA 624 04.2620.624.01.00000 Oil ‐ SAU 920.72 1,333.62 1,171.00 1,700.00 529.00 45.18
FA 330 04.4300.330.01.00000 Facilities Management 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00

totals 74,632.50 93,575.76 93,280.00 93,274.00 (6.00) (0.01)

Copy of SAU Budget ‐ 19‐20.xlsx page 2 of 2



  Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District-SAU #63 
   Technology Director 

192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082 
        603-654-8088 

 

 The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

                                                            Kevin P. Verratti, Director of Technology 

Technology Budget Memo 
09/18/2018 
 

 Increase in software (650) lines are related to moving funds from other areas into more 
appropriate lines as well as an anticipated 5-10% increase in major software packages 
such as Microsoft, Adobe, Etc.  

 Increase in replacement equipment (735) lines are related to the replacement of the HS 
computer lab that is up for replacement based on a 5 year cycle.  The new systems will 
have hardware that aligned to a robotics, programming and engineer curriculum.  The 
hardware will also be appropriate for digital art and math as the curriculum warrants it.  

 Final year of the three year contracts with Mitel (formerly Shoretel) and Comcast for 
phone and internet service respectively.  Per FCC and E-rate rules these contracts will 
need to be negotiated for FY20-21.   

 Total Technology Budget Decrease $3590 (1.28%) 

 
 
For Consideration: 
Currently we are paying TDS for call forwarding of the pre-existing main numbers at each 
location.  The numbers are 654-6123, 654-6714, 654-8088, 654-9381.  If we change our main 
school phone numbers to use the Mitel numbers 732 exchange we will save an estimated $5700 a 
year.  Notifications would need to be sent out to parents and the community as well as all 
vendors and the DOE.  This will not affect our fax, alarm or security lines which need to remain 
on POTS lines and cannot be transferred to digital lines.    
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kevin P. Verratti 
Director of Technology 
SAU #63 
 



Line Item Budget Proposal FY19‐20
non Payroll Accounts

as of 9/19/2018

Category Object Account Description FY17Expenditures FY18Expenditures FY19Adopted FY20Proposed Dollar Difference Percentage Change NOTES
CS 330 04.2844.330.01.T0000 Technology Contracted Servs‐SAU 5,028.00 9,096.00 1,980.00 0.00 (1,980.00) (100.00) Datto Offsite Serv changed to Carbonate product see 650
CS 330 04.2844.330.02.T0000 Technology Contracted Servs‐MS 2,034.00 0.00 1,359.00 0.00 (1,359.00) (100.00) Datto Offsite Serv changed to Carbonate product see 650
CS 330 04.2844.330.03.T0000 Technology Contracted Servs‐HS 2,034.00 0.00 1,661.00 0.00 (1,661.00) (100.00) Datto Offsite Serv changed to Carbonate product see 650
CS 330 04.2844.330.11.T0000 Technology Contracted Servs ‐ FRES 0.00 0.00 3,020.00 0.00 (3,020.00) (100.00) Datto Offsite Serv changed to Carbonate product see 650
CS 330 04.2844.330.12.T0000 Technology Contracted Servs ‐ LCS 0.00 0.00 1,980.00 0.00 (1,980.00) (100.00) Datto Offsite Serv changed to Carbonate product see 650
CS 430 04.2844.430.02.T0000 Repairs & Maint ‐ MS TECH 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00
CS 430 04.2844.430.03.T0000 Repairs & Maint ‐ HS TECH 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
CS 430 04.2844.430.11.T0000 Repairs & Maint. ‐ FRES TECH 2,771.97 341.86 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00
CS 430 04.2844.430.12.T0000 Repairs & Maint. ‐ LCS TECH 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
CS 442 04.1100.442.02.T0000 Rental of Equip. ‐ MS TECH 9,473.03 2,104.80 273.00 0.00 (273.00) (100.00)
CS 442 04.1100.442.03.T0000 Rental of Equip. ‐ HS TECH 14,209.57 3,157.21 334.00 0.00 (334.00) (100.00)
CS 442 04.1100.442.11.T0000 Rental of Equip. ‐ FRES TECH 11,214.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TD 531 04.2321.531.01.T0000 Telephone ‐ SAU TECH 4,614.27 5,885.96 1,662.00 3,780.00 2,118.00 127.44 year 3 of 3 with Mitel plus CF TDS fax
TD 531 04.2332.531.01.T0000 Telephone ‐ SPED TECH 4,614.29 5,500.60 1,662.00 2,412.00 750.00 45.13 year 3 of 3 with Mitel
TD 531 04.2410.531.02.T0000 Telephone ‐ MS TECH 14,637.84 20,062.92 12,965.00 14,838.00 1,873.00 14.45 year 3 of 3 with Mitel plus CF TDS fax and POTS lines
TD 531 04.2410.531.03.T0000 Telephone ‐ HS TECH 21,956.79 29,355.85 13,325.00 17,838.00 4,513.00 33.87 year 3 of 3 with Mitel plus CF TDS fax and POTS lines
TD 531 04.2410.531.11.T0000 Telephone ‐ FRES TECH 20,512.62 31,260.33 17,556.00 24,456.00 6,900.00 39.30 year 3 of 3 with Mitel plus CF TDS fax and POTS lines
TD 531 04.2410.531.12.T0000 Telephone ‐ LCS TECH 5,841.99 10,590.36 6,186.00 9,804.00 3,618.00 58.49 year 3 of 3 with Mitel plus CF TDS fax and POTS lines
TD 531 04.2510.531.01.T0000 Telephone ‐ Bus Off TECH 4,614.31 5,500.59 1,662.00 2,412.00 750.00 45.13 year 3 of 3 with Mitel
TD 531 04.2620.531.01.T0000 Telephone ‐ Facilities 628.63 256.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 canceled phone 
TD 532 04.2321.532.01.T0000 Data Communications ‐ SAU TECH 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,590.00 90.00 6.00 year 3 of 3 with TDS ‐ proportionate share ‐ third of half + ECTS
TD 532 04.2332.532.01.T0000 Data Communications ‐ SPED TECH 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,590.00 90.00 6.00 year 3 of 3 with TDS ‐ proportionate share ‐ third of half + ECTS
TD 532 04.2410.532.02.T0000 Data Communications ‐ MS TECH 862.02 3,010.85 8,127.00 7,357.00 (770.00) (9.47) year 3 of 3 with Comcast Business + ECTS
TD 532 04.2410.532.03.T0000 Data Communications ‐ HS TECH 1,293.00 4,506.78 9,933.00 8,988.00 (945.00) (9.51) year 3 of 3 with Comcast Business + ECTS
TD 532 04.2410.532.11.T0000 Data Communications ‐ FRES TECH 2,639.90 7,581.07 9,576.00 16,345.00 6,769.00 70.69 year 3 of 3 with Comcast Business + ECTS
TD 532 04.2410.532.12.T0000 Data Communications ‐ LCS TECH 2,143.44 4,008.75 4,500.00 4,770.00 270.00 6.00 year 3 of 3 with TDS ‐ proportionate share ‐ half + ECTS
TD 532 04.2510.532.01.T0000 Data Communications ‐ Bus Off TECH 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,590.00 90.00 6.00 year 3 of 3 with TDS ‐ proportionate share ‐ third of half + ECTS
TD 532 04.2844.532.01.T0000 Tech Ethernet ‐ SAU TECH 0.00 15,038.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Comcast Fiber complete + ECTS
PD 580 04.2844.580.01.T0000 Tech Conferences ‐ SAU TECH 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,000.00 (900.00) (47.37) Technology conferences sponsored by NHSTE, etc
S 610 04.1100.610.02.T0000 Computer Supplies ‐ MS TECH 0.00 82.00 400.00 270.00 (130.00) (32.50)
S 610 04.1100.610.03.T0000 Computer Supplies ‐ HS TECH 0.00 488.40 600.00 330.00 (270.00) (45.00)
S 610 04.1100.610.11.T0000 Computer Supplies ‐ FRES TECH 634.00 599.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
S 610 04.1100.610.12.T0000 Computer Supplies ‐ LCS TECH 0.00 159.45 500.00 300.00 (200.00) (40.00)
S 610 04.2844.610.01.T0000 Tech Supplies ‐ SAU TECH 0.00 703.87 1,000.00 800.00 (200.00) (20.00) batteries, cabling, etc
S 610 04.2844.610.02.T0000 Tech Supplies ‐ MS TECH 0.00 0.00 400.00 300.00 (100.00) (25.00) batteries, cabling, etc
S 610 04.2844.610.03.T0000 Tech Supplies ‐ HS TECH 0.00 282.00 600.00 330.00 (270.00) (45.00) batteries, cabling, etc
S 610 04.2844.610.11.T0000 Tech Supplies ‐ FRES TECH 0.00 737.00 1,000.00 700.00 (300.00) (30.00) batteries, cabling, etc
S 610 04.2844.610.12.T0000 Tech Supplies ‐ LCS TECH 291.00 334.99 1,000.00 350.00 (650.00) (65.00) batteries, cabling, etc
SW 650 04.1100.650.02.T0000 Computer Software ‐ MS TECH 3,937.18 1,806.48 4,141.00 2,200.00 (1,941.00) (46.87) MS, Adobe, Antivirus, Website licensing increases
SW 650 04.1100.650.03.T0000 Computer Software ‐ HS TECH 4,969.21 5,337.26 5,200.00 5,500.00 300.00 5.77 MS, Adobe, Antivirus, Website licensing increases
SW 650 04.1100.650.11.T0000 Computer Software ‐ FRES TECH 14,814.12 3,681.15 7,267.00 4,000.00 (3,267.00) (44.96) MS, Adobe, Antivirus, Website licensing increases
SW 650 04.1100.650.12.T0000 Computer Software ‐ LCS TECH 1,283.83 1,790.74 3,039.00 2,100.00 (939.00) (30.90) MS, Adobe, Antivirus, Website licensing increases
SW 650 04.2134.650.02.T0000 Computer Software ‐ MS TECH 120.90 120.90 272.00 136.00 (136.00) (50.00) SNAP hosting
SW 650 04.2134.650.03.T0000 Computer Software ‐ HS TECH 181.35 181.35 333.00 167.00 (166.00) (49.85) SNAP hosting
SW 650 04.2134.650.11.T0000 Computer Software ‐ FRES TECH 302.25 302.25 605.00 303.00 (302.00) (49.92) SNAP hosting
SW 650 04.2134.650.12.T0000 Computer Software ‐ LCS TECH 302.25 302.25 605.00 303.00 (302.00) (49.92) SNAP hosting
SW 650 04.2212.650.01.T0000 Curriculum Mgmt Software ‐ SAU TECH 3,525.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 discontinued Rubicon Atlas
SW 650 04.2222.650.02.T0000 Computer Software ‐ MS TECH 499.60 280.00 969.00 300.00 (669.00) (69.04) Destiny and Follett licensing changed to hosting
SW 650 04.2222.650.03.T0000 Computer Software ‐ HS TECH 749.40 420.00 1,184.00 450.00 (734.00) (61.99) Destiny and Follett licensing changed to hosting
SW 650 04.2222.650.11.T0000 Computer Software ‐ FRES TECH 1,249.00 700.00 2,153.00 750.00 (1,403.00) (65.16) Destiny and Follett licensing changed to hosting
SW 650 04.2321.650.01.T0000 Computer Software‐SAU TECH 3,068.95 7,191.32 5,412.00 5,412.00 0.00 0.00 MS, Adobe, Antivirus, Website MyLearning, Alert licensing increases
SW 650 04.2332.650.01.T0000 Computer Software‐SPED 53.07 53.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 licensing under SAU
SW 650 04.2410.650.02.T0000 Computer Software ‐ MS TECH 1,834.42 2,701.78 3,596.00 3,596.00 0.00 0.00 MS, Adobe, Antivirus, CopSync, PowerSchool licensing increases
SW 650 04.2410.650.03.T0000 Computer Software ‐ HS TECH 2,672.50 3,507.78 4,396.00 4,396.00 0.00 0.00 MS, Adobe, Antivirus, CopSync, PowerSchool licensing increases
SW 650 04.2410.650.11.T0000 Computer Software ‐ FRES TECH 3,470.65 3,965.72 6,885.00 6,885.00 0.00 0.00 MS, Adobe, Antivirus, CopSync, PowerSchool licensing increases
SW 650 04.2410.650.12.T0000 Computer Software ‐ LCS TECH 1,768.01 2,056.57 2,882.00 2,882.00 0.00 0.00 MS, Adobe, Antivirus, CopSync, PowerSchool licensing increases
SW 650 04.2510.650.01.T0000 Computer Software‐ Business TECH 19,871.34 19,606.40 20,311.00 20,311.00 0.00 0.00 Infinite Visions licensing increase
SW 650 04.2620.650.01.T0000 Computer Software‐SAU 1,532.70 2,325.50 3,235.00 3,235.00 0.00 0.00 School Dude Maint and CIP licensing
SW 650 04.2844.650.01.T0000 Computer Software ‐ SAU TECH 0.00 2,988.15 3,895.00 5,171.00 1,276.00 32.76 MS Platform licensing, Help Desk hosting, Carbonate backup sys
SW 650 04.2844.650.02.T0000 Computer Software ‐ MS TECH 0.00 541.24 1,640.00 2,916.00 1,276.00 77.80 MS Platform licensing, Help Desk hosting, Carbonate backup sys
SW 650 04.2844.650.03.T0000 Computer Software ‐ HS TECH 0.00 773.20 1,640.00 2,916.00 1,276.00 77.80 MS Platform licensing, Help Desk hosting, Carbonate backup sys
SW 650 04.2844.650.11.T0000 Computer Software ‐ FRES TECH 1,670.75 1,317.49 1,640.00 2,916.00 1,276.00 77.80 MS Platform licensing, Help Desk hosting, Carbonate backup sys

Copy of Technology Budget ‐ 19‐20.xlsx page 1 of 2



Line Item Budget Proposal FY19‐20
non Payroll Accounts

as of 9/19/2018

Category Object Account Description FY17Expenditures FY18Expenditures FY19Adopted FY20Proposed Dollar Difference Percentage Change NOTES
SW 650 04.2844.650.12.T0000 Computer Software ‐ LCS TECH 0.00 96.65 1,640.00 2,916.00 1,276.00 77.80 MS Platform licensing, Help Desk hosting, Carbonate backup sys
NE 731 04.1100.731.02.T0000 New Equipment ‐ MS TECH 1,032.76 199.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 731 04.1100.731.03.T0000 New Equipment ‐ HS TECH 1,770.01 299.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 731 04.2620.731.02.T0000 New Equipment ‐Security‐ MS TECH 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 731 04.2620.731.03.T0000 New Equipment ‐Security‐ HS TECH 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 731 04.2844.731.02.T0000 New Equipment ‐ MS TECH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 731 04.2844.731.03.T0000 New Equipment ‐ HS TECH 0.00 854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 731 04.2844.731.11.T0000 New Equipment ‐ FRES TECH 239.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 734 04.1100.734.02.T0000 New Computers ‐ MS TECH 29,866.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NE 734 04.1100.734.03.T0000 New Computers ‐ HS TECH 32,743.49 52,253.55 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000.00) (100.00)
NE 734 04.1100.734.11.T0000 New Computers ‐ FRES TECH 32,983.00 20,539.58 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 grade 1 touchscreen devices
NE 734 04.2321.734.01.T0000 New Computers ‐ SAU 214.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RE 735 04.1100.735.02.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ MS TECH 0.00 158.95 7,800.00 16,350.00 8,550.00 109.62 5 to 7 yr recycle plus computer robotics/programing
RE 735 04.1100.735.03.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ HS TECH 1,490.19 234.00 7,200.00 15,750.00 8,550.00 118.75 5 to 7 yr recycle plus computer robotics/programing
RE 735 04.1100.735.11.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ FRES TECH 3,613.84 3,001.74 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle
RE 735 04.1100.735.12.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ LCS TECH 1,836.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RE 735 04.2410.735.02.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ MS TECH 179.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RE 735 04.2410.735.03.T0000 Replace Equipment‐HS TECH 269.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RE 735 04.2410.735.11.T0000 Replace Equipment‐FRES TECH 1,224.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RE 735 04.2410.735.12.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ LCS TECH 1,348.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
RE 735 04.2510.735.01.T0000 Replace Equipment‐SAU 0.00 1,765.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle
RE 735 04.2620.735.02.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐Security‐ MS TECH 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 0.00 100.00 one camera
RE 735 04.2620.735.03.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐Security‐ HS TECH 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 0.00 100.00 one camera
RE 735 04.2844.735.01.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ SAU TECH 0.00 4,643.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle ‐ servers, switches, access points
RE 735 04.2844.735.02.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ MS TECH 0.00 2,119.38 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle ‐ servers, switches, access points
RE 735 04.2844.735.03.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ HS TECH 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle ‐ servers, switches, access points
RE 735 04.2844.735.11.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ FRES TECH 1,134.48 4,350.50 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle ‐ servers, switches, access points
RE 735 04.2844.735.12.T0000 Replace Equipment ‐ LCS TECH 1,196.00 3,198.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5 to 7 yr recycle ‐ servers, switches, access points

totals 311,069.53 324,311.38 281,101.00 277,511.00 (3,590.00) (1.28)

Copy of Technology Budget ‐ 19‐20.xlsx page 2 of 2



RUNNING TOTAL FOR 2019‐20 BUDGET as of  9/19/2018

Category FY17 Expenditures FY18 Expenditures FY19 Adopted Budget FY20 Proposed Dollar Difference % change
SAU
Curriculum Coordinator CC ‐$                           4,302.63$                  4,100$                             3,925$                  (175)$                       ‐4.27%
School Board Services SB 7,145.51$                  6,954.20$                  7,201$                             7,061$                  (140)$                       ‐1.94%
Superintendents Office SU 16,847.23$               17,665.15$               18,486$                           20,061$                1,575$                     8.52%
Special Education SP 11,595.68$               11,045.75$               14,911$                           13,761$                (1,150)$                   ‐7.71%
Business Office BU 29,923.16$               42,858.89$               36,895$                           36,425$                (470)$                       ‐1.27%
Facilities, Utilities, etc. FA 9,120.92$                  10,749.14$               11,687$                           12,041$                354$                        3.03%

Sub total 74,632.50$               93,575.76$               93,280$                           93,274$                (6)$                           ‐0.01%

TECHNOLOGY FY17 Expenditures FY18 Expenditures FY19 Adopted Budget FY20 Proposed Dollar Difference % change
Contracted Service, Rental, etc. CS 46,765.03$               14,699.87$               12,507$                           1,900$                  (10,607)$                 ‐84.81%
Supplies A 925.00$                     3,386.71$                  6,100$                             3,980$                  (2,120)$                   ‐34.75%
Software SW 67,876.48$               62,547.38$               82,940$                           79,761$                (3,179)$                   ‐3.83%
Tele/Data Communications TD 84,359.10$               147,059.72$             91,654$                           117,770$              26,116$                  28.49%
Professional Development PD ‐$                           ‐$                           1,900$                             1,000$                  (900)$                       ‐47.37%
Replacement Equipment/Computers RE 12,292.97$               19,470.67$               51,000$                           68,100$                17,100$                  33.53%
New Equipment/Computers NE 98,850.95$               77,147.03$               35,000$                           5,000$                  (30,000)$                 ‐85.71%

Sub total 311,069.53$             324,311.38$             $281,101 $277,511 ($3,590) ‐1.28%

Totals So Far 385,702.03$             417,887.14$             374,381$                         370,785$             (3,596)$                   ‐0.96%



NEW ENGLAND INFORMATION OFFICE: Boston, Mass.
Technical information: (617) 565-2327 BLSInfoBoston@bls.gov www.bls.gov/regions/new-england
Media contact: (617) 565-2326 BLSMediaBoston@bls.gov

Consumer Price Index, Boston-Cambridge-Newton — July 2018
Area prices up 0.3 percent over two months; up 3.4 percent from a year ago

The Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in the Boston-Cambridge-Newton area 
increased 0.3 percent in July, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today.  Regional Commissioner 
Deborah A. Brown noted that this was mainly attributable to higher prices within all items less food and 
energy, up 0.3 percent and to a lesser extent higher food prices, up 0.7 percent. Lower energy prices 
particularly offset the overall increase. (Data in this report are not seasonally adjusted. Accordingly, 
bimonthly changes may reflect the impact of seasonal influences.)

Over the last 12 months, the Boston CPI-U rose 3.4 percent. The increase was largely attributable to higher 
prices within all items less food and energy up 2.7 percent and to a lesser extent higher energy prices paid 
by area consumers, up 14.8 percent(See chart 1.).

Food

For Release: Friday, August 10, 2018 18-1310-BOS



2

Food prices edged up 0.7 percent since May, mainly due to higher food at home and restaurant prices up 0.7 
percent each. Higher food at home prices were mainly driven by higher prices for fruits and vegetables; and 
nonalcoholic beverages and beverage materials which was mainly offset by other food at home prices.

Food prices increased 1.4 percent over the year, mainly due to higher food away from home prices, up 2.2 
percent, and to a lesser extent, food at home prices, up 1.0 percent.

Energy

The energy index decreased 1.0 percent over the two months, mainly driven by lower electricity prices, 
down 2.5 percent and to a lesser extent, utility piped gas prices down 1.3 percent.

Energy prices were up 14.8 percent from a year ago, largely attributable to gasoline prices, up 27.6 percent 
and to a lesser extent electricity prices, up 4.6 percent.

All items less food and energy

The index for all items less food and energy increased from May (0.3 percent) mainly due to higher shelter 
costs, up 0.6 percent which was offset by lower apparel costs. Within shelter, higher prices in owners’ 
equivalent rent of residences, up 0.5 percent and lodging away from home drove the increase. Higher 
recreation and new and used motor vehicles costs also contributed to the increase, up 2.2 percent and 3.1 
percent respectively.

Over the year, the index for all items less food and energy rose 2.7 percent, with higher shelter costs being 
the main driver of the increase, up 4.3 percent. Within shelter, higher costs for owners’ equivalent rent of 
residences, up 4.0 percent and rent of primary residence, up 4.8 percent led the increase. To a lesser extent, 
higher prices for education and communication, up 4.6 percent, also contributed to the increase.

 CPI-W

In July, the Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) was 274.186. The 
CPI-W increased 0.2 percent over two months and increased 3.5 percent over the year.

The September 2018 Consumer Price Index for Boston-Cambridge-Newton is scheduled to be 
released on Thursday, October 11, 2018, at 8:30 a.m. (ET).

Technical Note

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) is a measure of the average change in prices over time in a fixed market 
basket of goods and services. The Bureau of Labor Statistics publishes CPIs for two population groups: (1) 
a CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) which covers approximately 94 percent of the total population and 
(2) a CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) which covers approximately 28 percent of 
the total population. The CPI-U includes, in addition to wage earners and clerical workers, groups such as 
professional, managerial, and technical workers, the self-employed, short-term workers, the unemployed, 
and retirees and others not in the labor force.



3

The CPI is based on prices of food, clothing, shelter, and fuels, transportation fares, charges for doctors' and 
dentists' services, drugs, and the other goods and services that people buy for day-to-day living. Each 
month, prices are collected in 75 urban areas across the country from about 5,000 housing units and 
approximately 22,000 retail establishments--department stores, supermarkets, hospitals, filling stations, and 
other types of stores and service establishments. All taxes directly associated with the purchase and use of 
items are included in the index.

The index measures price changes from a designated reference date (1982-84) that equals 100.0. An 
increase of 16.5 percent, for example, is shown as 116.5. This change can also be expressed in dollars as 
follows: the price of a base period "market basket" of goods and services in the CPI has risen from $10 in 
1982-84 to $11.65. For further details see the CPI home page on the Internet at www.bls.gov/cpi and the 
BLS Handbook of Methods, Chapter 17, The Consumer Price Index, available on the Internet at 
www.bls.gov/opub/hom/pdf/homch17.pdf.

In calculating the index, price changes for the various items in each location are averaged together with 
weights that represent their importance in the spending of the appropriate population group. Local data are 
then combined to obtain a U.S. city average. Because the sample size of a local area is smaller, the local 
area index is subject to substantially more sampling and other measurement error than the national index. In 
addition, local indexes are not adjusted for seasonal influences. As a result, local area indexes show greater 
volatility than the national index, although their long-term trends are quite similar. NOTE: Area indexes do 
not measure differences in the level of prices between cities; they only measure the average change in 
prices for each area since the base period.

The Boston-Cambridge-Newton, Mass.-N.H. Core Based Statistical Area covered in this release is 
comprised of Essex, Middlesex, Norfolk, Plymouth, Suffolk Counties in Massachusetts; Rockingham, 
Strafford Counties in New Hampshire.

Information from this release will be made available to sensory impaired individuals upon request. Voice 
phone: 202-691-5200; Federal Relay Service: 1-800-877-8339. 

https://www.bls.gov/cpi
https://www.bls.gov/opub/hom/pdf/homch17.pdf


4

Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected periods, 
Boston-Cambridge-Newton, Ma.-N.H. (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted) (not seasonally adjusted) 

Expenditure category
Indexes Percent change from

Historical
data

May
2018

Jun.
2018

Jul.
2018

Jul.
2017

May
2018

Jun.
2018

All items.......................................................
 

  274.668      275.402   3.4   0.3   
All items (1967 = 100) .................................

 
  798.331      800.463         

Food and beverages ...............................
 

  263.450      264.699   1.3   0.5   
Food .....................................................

 
  264.892      266.755   1.4   0.7   

Food at home ...................................
 

  249.383   248.792   251.117   1.0   0.7   0.9
Cereal and bakery products .........

 
  292.255      292.678      0.1   

Meats, poultry, fish, and eggs.......
 

  255.324      255.168      -0.1   
Dairy and related products ...........

 
  269.595      277.616      3.0   

Fruits and vegetables ...................
 

  329.680      339.768      3.1   
Nonalcoholic beverages and 
beverage materials(1) ..................

 
  160.060      166.914      4.3   

Other food at home ......................
 

  197.815      191.362      -3.3   
Food away from home......................

 
  291.991      294.080   2.2   0.7   

Alcoholic beverages .............................
 

  251.274      245.495   -0.4   -2.3   

Housing ...................................................
 

  282.202      283.437   4.2   0.4   
Shelter ..................................................

 
  334.416   335.400   336.539   4.3   0.6   0.3

Rent of primary residence(2)............
 

  348.172   347.370   348.095   4.8   0.0   0.2
Owners' equivalent rent of 
residences(2)(3)(4)...........................

 
  354.210   356.026   356.094   4.0   0.5   0.0

Owners' equivalent rent of primary 
residence(2)(3)(4).........................

 
  354.210   356.026   356.094   4.0   0.5   0.0

Fuels and utilities..................................
 

  280.596      276.685   5.1   -1.4   
Household energy ............................

 
  236.437   236.251   232.308   5.9   -1.7   -1.7

Energy services(2) .......................
 

  242.149   242.192   236.999   0.9   -2.1   -2.1
Electricity(2)...............................

 
  295.163   295.163   287.766   4.6   -2.5   -2.5

Utility (piped) gas service(2)......
 

  155.159   155.249   153.190   -2.4   -1.3   -1.3
Household furnishings and operations .

 
  127.078      127.778   0.0   0.6   

Apparel ....................................................
 

  140.783      127.662   -6.6   -9.3   

Transportation .........................................
 

  198.836      199.697   7.6   0.4   
Private transportation ...........................

 
  198.693      201.471   9.3   1.4   

New and used motor vehicles(5)......
 

  102.925      106.101      3.1   
New Vehicles(1) ...........................

 
  205.615      205.905      0.1   

Used cars and trucks(1) ...............
 

  317.195      321.191      1.3   
Motor fuel .............................................

 
  252.026   254.713   251.903   27.7   0.0   -1.1

Gasoline (all types)...........................
 

  249.162   251.819   249.028   27.6   -0.1   -1.1
Gasoline, unleaded regular(6)......

 
  242.607   245.178   242.426   28.4   -0.1   -1.1

Gasoline, unleaded midgrade(6)
(7) .................................................

 
  258.530   262.664   259.457   23.9   0.4   -1.2

Gasoline, unleaded premium(6) ...
 

  254.673   257.268   254.763   21.9   0.0   -1.0
Motor vehicle insurance(1) ...................

 
                 

Medical care ............................................
 

  649.745      654.220   2.4   0.7   

Recreation(5)...........................................
 

  120.157      122.787   -1.0   2.2   

Education and communication(5)............
 

  164.946      165.467   4.6   0.3   
Tuition, other fees, and child care(1) ....

 
  1,317.577      1,328.680      0.8   

Other goods and services .......................
 

  486.417      485.200   0.6   -0.3   

Commodity and service group
Commodities ...........................................

 
  193.580      192.396   2.4   -0.6   

Note: See footnotes at end of table.

https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASA0?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11AAA0?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF1?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF11?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF111?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF112?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEFJ?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF113?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF114?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF115?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEFV?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAF116?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAH?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAH1?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEHA?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEHC?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEHC01?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAH2?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAH21?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEHF?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEHF01?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEHF02?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAH3?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAA?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAT?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAT1?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASETA?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASETA01?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASETA02?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASETB?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASETB01?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASS47014?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASS47015?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASS47016?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASETE?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAM?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAR?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAE?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASEEB?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAG?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAC?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true


5

Footnotes
(1) Indexes on a January 1978=100 base.
(2) This index series was calculated using a Laspeyres estimator. All other item stratum index series were calculated using a geometric means 
estimator.
(3) Indexes on a November 1982=100 base.
(4) This index series underwent a change in composition in January 2010. The expenditure class now includes weight from secondary residences, 
and has been re-titled "Owners' equivalent rent of residences." The item stratum "Owners' equivalent rent of primary residence" excludes 
secondary residences.
(5) Indexes on a December 1997=100 base.
(6) Special index based on a substantially smaller sample.
(7) Indexes on a December 1993=100 base.
Note: Index applies to a month as a whole, not to any specific date.

Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): Indexes and percent changes for selected periods, 
Boston-Cambridge-Newton, Ma.-N.H. (1982-84=100 unless otherwise noted) (not seasonally adjusted) - 
Continued

Expenditure category
Indexes Percent change from

Historical
data

May
2018

Jun.
2018

Jul.
2018

Jul.
2017

May
2018

Jun.
2018

Commodities less food and beverages .
 

  156.827      154.574   3.2   -1.4   
Nondurables less food and 
beverages.........................................

 
  208.402      203.372   6.1   -2.4   

Durables ...........................................
 

  107.992      108.134   -0.8   0.1   
Services...................................................

 
  348.157      350.516   3.9   0.7   

Special aggregate indexes
All items less shelter................................

 
  253.770      253.854   2.8   0.0   

All items less medical care ......................
 

  260.204      260.817   3.4   0.2   
Commodities less food ............................

 
  160.659      158.275   3.0   -1.5   

Nondurables ............................................
 

  235.081      233.156   3.5   -0.8   
Nondurables less food.............................

 
  210.535      205.474   5.6   -2.4   

Services less rent of shelter(3)................
 

  380.963      383.731   3.1   0.7   
Services less medical care services........

 
  327.050      329.169   3.9   0.6   

Energy .....................................................
 

  241.495   242.558   239.136   14.8   -1.0   -1.4
All items less energy ...............................

 
  281.716      282.736   2.5   0.4   

All items less food and energy .............
 

  285.461      286.340   2.7   0.3   

https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASACL11?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASANL11?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAD?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAS?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASA0L2?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASA0L5?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASACL1?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASAN?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASANL1?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASASL2RS?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASASL5?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASA0E?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASA0LE?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUURS11ASA0L1E?amp%253bdata_tool=XGtable&output_view=data&include_graphs=true


3DJH�� RI��

.(<�&2'(�)25�$&&2817�180%(56

;;�);;;�2;;�/;�3;;;;
;;� �)XQG );;;� �)XQFWLRQ 2;;� �2EMHFW /;� �/HYHO 3;;;;� �3URMHFW

�ůĞŵĞŶƚ�
EĂŵĞ �ůĞŵĞŶƚ �ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ
&hE� Ϭϰ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�&ƵŶĚ
&hE� Ϭϲ 'ƌĂŶƚ
&hE� Ϯϭ &ŽŽĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ

&hE�d/KE ϭϭϬϬ ZĞŐƵůĂƌ��Ě�;WƌĞ<ͲϭϮͿ
&hE�d/KE ϭϭϭϬ /ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝĚĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϭϮϬ dĞĂĐŚĞƌ�^ƵďƐƚŝƚƵƚĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϭϯϬ /ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶĂů�dƵƚŽƌƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϮϭϬ ^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE ϭϮϭϭ ^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ��ŝĚĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϮϭϮ ^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�^ƵŵŵĞƌ
&hE�d/KE ϭϮϭϯ ^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�dƵƚŽƌƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϮϲϬ �^K>
&hE�d/KE ϭϮϵϬ KƚŚĞƌ�^ƉĞĐŝĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϯϵϬ KƚŚĞƌ�sŽĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϰϭϬ �ŽĐƵƌƌŝĐƵůĂƌ��ĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐͲ�ĐĂĚĞŵŝĐ
&hE�d/KE ϭϰϮϬ �ƚŚůĞƚŝĐƐ�^ĐŚŽŽůͲ^ƉŽŶƐŽƌĞĚ
&hE�d/KE ϭϰϵϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϭϮϮ �ŽƵŶƐĞůŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϭϮϰ W<��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ
&hE�d/KE ϮϭϮϵ 'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͲKƚŚĞƌ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϭϯϰ EƵƌƐŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϭϰϮ WƐǇĐŚŽůŽŐŝĐĂů�dĞƐƚŝŶŐ�
&hE�d/KE Ϯϭϰϯ �ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞ�WƐǇĐŚŽůŽŐǇ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϭϰϵ KƚŚĞƌ��ĞŚĂǀŝŽƌĂů��ŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϭϱϮ ^ƉĞĞĐŚ�WĂƚŚŽůŽŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϭϱϯ �ƵĚŝŽůŽŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϭϱϵ KƚŚĞƌ�^ƉĞĞĐŚ�WĂƚŚ�Θ��ƵĚŝŽ

:LOWRQ�/\QGHERURXJK�&RRSHUDWLYH�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW
6FKRRO�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�8QLW����

����)RUHVW�5RDG�
/\QGHERURXJK��1+��������

%U\DQ�.��/DQH %HWW\�0RRUH��0�(G� /LVH�7XFNHU
6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV 'LUHFWRU�RI�6WXGHQW�6XSSRUW�6HUYLFHV %XVLQHVV�$GPLQLVWUDWRU



.(<�&2'(�)25�$&&2817�180%(56�± &RQWLQXHG

;;�);;;�2;;�/;�3;;;;
;;� �)XQG������);;;� �)XQFWLRQ�����2;;� �2EMHFW�����/;� �/HYHO�����3;;;;� �3URMHFW

3DJH�� RI��

&hE�d/KE ϮϭϲϮ WŚǇƐŝĐĂů�dŚĞƌĂƉǇ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϭϲϯ KĐĐƵƉĂƚŝŽŶĂů�dŚĞƌĂƉǇ
&hE�d/KE ϮϭϵϬ KƚŚĞƌ�^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϮϭϬ /ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϮϭϮ /ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ƵƌƌŝĐƵůƵŵ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�^ǀĐƐ͘
&hE�d/KE ϮϮϮϮ ^ĐŚŽŽů�>ŝďƌĂƌǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϮϮϯ �ƵĚŝŽǀŝƐƵĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϮϵϬ KƚŚĞƌ�/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶĂů�^ƚĂĨĨ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ
&hE�d/KE ϮϯϭϬ ^ĐŚŽŽů��ŽĂƌĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϯϭϭ ^ĐŚŽŽů��ŽĂƌĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE ϮϯϭϮ �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ��ůĞƌŬ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϯϭϯ �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�dƌĞĂƐƵƌĞƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϯϭϰ �ůĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϯϭϴ >ĞŐĂů
&hE�d/KE Ϯϯϭϵ KƚŚĞƌ�^ĐŚŽŽů��ŽĂƌĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϯϮϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ƵƉĞƌŝŶƚĞŶĚĞŶƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϯϯϮ ^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͲ^W��
&hE�d/KE ϮϰϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�WƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϰϭϭ WƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͲKƚŚĞƌ
&hE�d/KE ϮϰϵϬ KƚŚĞƌ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞͲ^ĐŚŽŽů��ĚŵŝŶ
&hE�d/KE ϮϱϭϬ &ŝƐĐĂůͲ�ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
&hE�d/KE ϮϲϮϬ KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�WůĂŶƚ�^ƌǀĐƐ͘
&hE�d/KE ϮϳϮϭ ZĞŐƵůĂƌ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE ϮϳϮϮ ^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE ϮϳϮϱ &ŝĞůĚ�dƌŝƉͬ�ŽĐƵƌƌŝĐƵůĂƌ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϳϰϯ sŽĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϳϰϰ �ƚŚůĞƚŝĐ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϴϰϰ KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�^ǇƐƚĞŵƐ
&hE�d/KE Ϯϵϵϵ ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͲKƚŚĞƌ
&hE�d/KE ϰϯϬϬ &ĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ
&hE�d/KE ϱϭϭϬ WƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�ŽŶ�ĚĞďƚ
&hE�d/KE ϱϭϮϬ /ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ�ŽŶ�ĚĞďƚ
&hE�d/KE ϱϮϭϬ dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ƚŽ�^ƉĞĐŝĂů�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�&ƵŶĚƐ
&hE�d/KE ϱϮϮϭ dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ƚŽ�&ŽŽĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�&ƵŶĚ
&hE�d/KE ϱϮϱϭ dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ƚŽ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ�&ƵŶĚ

K�:��d ϭϭϮ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐͲdĞĂĐŚĞƌƐ͕��ŽͲ�ƵƌƌŝĐƵůĂƌ͕�WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�^ƚĂĨĨ
K�:��d ϭϭϯ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐͲWƌŝŶĐŝƉĂůƐ
K�:��d ϭϭϰ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐͲ�ŝĚĞƐ͕�dƵƚŽƌƐ͕�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ƚĂĨĨ
K�:��d ϭϮϬ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐͲ�ŽĂƌĚ�DĞŵďĞƌƐ͕��ůĞƌŬƐ͕�dƌĞĂƐƵƌĞƌ͕�DŽĚĞƌĂƚŽƌ
K�:��d ϭϮϮ ^W���dƵƚŽƌƐ�Ͳ ^ƵŵŵĞƌ
K�:��d Ϯϭϭ ,ĞĂůƚŚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ



.(<�&2'(�)25�$&&2817�180%(56�± &RQWLQXHG

;;�);;;�2;;�/;�3;;;;
;;� �)XQG������);;;� �)XQFWLRQ�����2;;� �2EMHFW�����/;� �/HYHO�����3;;;;� �3URMHFW

3DJH�� RI��

K�:��d ϮϭϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d Ϯϭϯ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d Ϯϭϰ �ŝƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d ϮϮϬ ^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d Ϯϯϭ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ZĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�
K�:��d ϮϯϮ dĞĂĐŚĞƌ�ZĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϮϰϬ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϮϱϬ hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d ϮϲϬ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d ϮϵϬ ^ƚĂĨĨ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚͲWƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�^ƚĂĨĨ
K�:��d Ϯϵϭ ^ƚĂĨĨ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚͲ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ƚĂĨĨ
K�:��d ϯϭϵ KƚŚĞƌ�KĨĨŝĐŝĂůͬ�ĚŵŝŶ͘�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϯϮϬ WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϯϮϭ WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�/ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ
K�:��d ϯϮϮ WƌŽĨ͘�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�/ŶƐƚ͘�WƌŽŐ͘�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϯϮϯ WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�WƵƉŝůƐ
K�:��d ϯϯϬ WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͲ�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚĞĚ
K�:��d ϯϯϭ KƚŚĞƌ�WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϯϯϵ ϱϬϰ�^ƉĞĐŝĂů�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϰϭϭ tĂƚĞƌͬ^ĞǁĞƌĂŐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϰϮϭ �ŝƐƉŽƐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϰϮϮ ^ŶŽǁ�WůŽǁŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϰϮϰ >ĂǁŶ�Θ�'ƌŽƵŶĚƐ��ĂƌĞ
K�:��d ϰϯϬ ZĞƉĂŝƌƐ�Θ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϰϰϭ ZĞŶƚĂů�>ĂŶĚ�Θ��ƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ
K�:��d ϰϰϮ ZĞŶƚĂů�ŽĨ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϰϰϵ ZĞŶƚĂů�ŽĨ�KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϱϭϵ dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚĂƚŝŽŶ
K�:��d ϱϮϬ WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
K�:��d ϱϯϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ
K�:��d ϱϯϮ �ĂƚĂ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐͬ/ŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ
K�:��d ϱϯϰ WŽƐƚĂŐĞ�&ĞĞƐ
K�:��d ϱϰϬ �ĚǀĞƌƚŝƐŝŶŐ
K�:��d ϱϱϬ WƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ�Θ��ŝŶĚŝŶŐ
K�:��d ϱϲϭ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�KƚŚĞƌ�>��ΖƐ�ǁͬŝŶ�^ƚĂƚĞ
K�:��d ϱϲϰ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�WƌŝǀĂƚĞ�^ĐŚŽŽůƐ
K�:��d ϱϴϬ dƌĂǀĞůͬ�ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϱϵϭ WƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬWƌŝǀĂƚĞ�^ŽƵƌĐĞƐ
K�:��d ϲϭϬ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�Θ�WĂƉĞƌ
K�:��d ϲϮϮ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ
K�:��d ϲϮϯ �ŽƚƚůĞĚ�'ĂƐ
K�:��d ϲϮϰ &ƵĞů
K�:��d ϲϰϭ �ŽŽŬƐ�Θ�KƚŚĞƌ�WƌŝŶƚĞĚ�DĞĚŝĂ



.(<�&2'(�)25�$&&2817�180%(56�± &RQWLQXHG

;;�);;;�2;;�/;�3;;;;
;;� �)XQG������);;;� �)XQFWLRQ�����2;;� �2EMHFW�����/;� �/HYHO�����3;;;;� �3URMHFW

3DJH�� RI��

K�:��d ϲϰϵ WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů��ŽŽŬƐͬ^ƵďƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶƐ
K�:��d ϲϱϬ ^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ
K�:��d ϳϯϭ EĞǁ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϳϯϯ EĞǁ�&ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞ�Θ�&ŝǆƚƵƌĞƐ
K�:��d ϳϯϰ EĞǁ��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƐ�Θ��Žŵŵ͘��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϳϯϱ ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϳϯϳ ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�&ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞ�Θ�&ŝǆƚƵƌĞƐ
K�:��d ϳϯϴ ZĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƐ�Θ��Žŵŵ͘��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
K�:��d ϴϭϬ �ƵĞƐ�Θ�&ĞĞƐ
K�:��d ϴϯϬ /ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ�ŽŶ��Ğďƚ
K�:��d ϴϵϬ DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�ĂŶĚ��ƐƐĞŵďůǇ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
K�:��d ϵϬϬ KƚŚĞƌ�hƐĞƐ�ŽĨ�&ƵŶĚƐ
K�:��d ϵϭϬ WƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�ŽŶ��Ğďƚ
K�:��d ϵϯϬ dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ƚŽ�KƚŚĞƌ�&ƵŶĚƐ

>�s�> ϬϬ �ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚͲtŝĚĞ
>�s�> Ϭϭ ^�h
>�s�> ϬϮ DŝĚĚůĞ�^ĐŚŽŽů
>�s�> Ϭϯ ,ŝŐŚ�^ĐŚŽŽů
>�s�> ϭϭ &Z�^
>�s�> ϭϮ >�^

WZK:��d dϬϬϬϬ dĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ



AD - PHILOSOPHY OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School Board will develop a mission statement for the 
District. The Board should review and revise the statement annually. 

In realizing the changing needs of our growing community, the District will create and maintain 
a kindergarten curriculum that contains aspects of child directed experiences, play based 
learning comprised of creative expression, exploration, socialization and movement. 

 

Legal Reference: 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed. 306.05, School Philosophy, Goals, and 
Objectives 
HB 1499 
 
 
First Reading: September 14, 2010 
Second Reading: October 12, 2010 
Final Adoption: October 12, 2010 
 

 
 
 



BBAA - BOARD MEMBER AUTHORITY 
 

All powers of the Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School Board lie in its action as a 
corporate body. Individual board members may not exercise authority over District affairs.  

An individual board member, including the chairperson, has power only when the Board by vote 
has delegated authority to him or her. 

No legal action can be taken except at a duly warned meeting of the Board and by a quorum 
acting as a unit. 

The decisions of the Board shall be binding until rescinded by the Board at a duly called regular 
or special meeting. 

Legal References: 
N.H. Code of Administrative Rules-Section Ed. 303.01, Substantive Duties of School 
Boards 
 
Appendix: BBA-R 
 
 
First Reading: September 14, 2010 
Second Reading: October 12, 2010 
Final Adoption: October 12, 2010 
 
 
 



BCA - SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER ETHICS 
 

Each board member shall comply with the following ethical provisions: 

1.  Attend all regularly scheduled Board meetings, insofar as possible, and become 
informed concerning issues to be considered at those meetings. 

2.  Make decisions only after full discussion at public Board meetings; render all 
decisions based on the available facts and my independent judgment, and refuse to 
surrender that judgment to individuals or special interest groups. 

3.  Seek systematic communications with students, staff, and members of the community. 

4.  Work respectfully with other Board members to achieve the educational goals of the 
school district by encouraging the free expression of opinions by all Board members. 

5.  Communicate to other Board members and the Superintendent expressions of public 
reaction to Board policies and school programs. 

6.  Be informed about current educational issues by individual study and through 
participation in programs providing needed information, such as those sponsored by my 
state and national school board associations. 

7.  Support the employment of those persons best qualified to serve as school staff, and 
insist on a regular and impartial evaluation of all staff. 

8.  Respect the confidentiality of information that is privileged under applicable law or is 
received in confidence or executive session. 

9.  Recognize that no individual member has authority to speak or act for the entire 
Board, except as specifically designated to do so by Board action. 

10.    

10.  Display and demonstrate courtesy and decorum toward fellow Board members at all 
public meetings and in all public statements. 

Appendix BCA-R 
 
 
First Reading: September 14, 2010 
Second Reading: October 12, 2010 
Final Adoption: October 12, 2010 
Revised: March 6, 2018 
 

 
 
 



   

BEA - REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 
 
 

Category R 

The Board shall meet at least once every two months.  Unless otherwise determined by Board 
action, regular meetings of the Board shall be held at Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative 
Middle/Senior High on the 2nd Tuesday and on the 4th Wednesday of each month in a 
handicapped accessible location, beginning at 6:30 p.m. (with the exceptions of the months of 
July and August) 

The Board shall meet in accordance with a calendar created annually at the first meeting of the 
new board in March.  

Notice of all board meetings will be posted in two appropriate places or printed in the local 
newspaper at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  The Superintendent is authorized 
to post notice of the meeting on the District website. 

All regular meetings shall be open to the public.  The Board will establish the agenda of each 
meeting.  The Board reserves the right to amend the agenda during the meeting, should a 
majority of the board vote to do so.  Additionally, the Board may or may not allow public 
comments at the meeting.  Should the Board offer time for public comments, such comments 
may be restricted to agenda items only, and the Board may decline members of the public the 
opportunity to speak on items not on the agenda.  Further clarification of public comments 
policies are located in Policies BEDH, KE, and KEB. 

All changes of regular meetings from normal dates shall be advertised at least 24 hours prior to 
the date of the meeting.  Special meetings shall be held at the call of the Chairperson. 

A majority of the Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School Board shall constitute a quorum.  
Provisions for meeting a quorum are established in Board Policy BEDC. 

The School Board recognizes that the consistent attendance of Board Members at Board 
Meetings is essential for the efficient, effective operation of the Board's duties as well as 
fulfilling our individual obligations as elected officials.  

The Chair and Vice Chair will formally question any Board member who misses three 
consecutive meetings, or more than 30% of scheduled meetings, for reasons of absences.  The 
Board may then take such action that is appropriate.  The Board Secretary is responsible for 
tracking attendance and providing the Chair with a quarterly report. 

Legal References: 
RSA 91-A, Access to Public Records and Meetings 
N.H. Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed. 303.01(f), Substantive Duties of School 
Boards 
 
Revised:  October 2008 
Revised:    July 1998, November 1999, February 2004, May 2006, May 2007 

 
Original Date of Adoption: October 12, 2010 
Revised Adoption:  
 
First Reading: September 28, 2011 
Second Reading: September 28, 2011 
Final Adoption: September 28, 2011 



 

 

IK - EARNING OF CREDIT 
 
Students can earn course credit by demonstrating mastery of the required coursework and 
material.  Mastery is defined as  “a high level of demonstrated proficiency with regard to a 
competency.”  

Student assessment of mastery is the responsibility of the building principal. 

Credit will be awarded upon satisfactory demonstration and mastery of the required course 
competencies.  Additionally, credit may also be awarded if a student is able to demonstrate 
learning experience in compliance with the district-specified curriculum and assessment 
standards.   

High School students will have the option to earn credit in mathematics through methods outside 
the Wilton-Lyndeborough High School course of studies. This will include qualified courses 
through dual enrollment, career and technical education, or other means as agreed to by the 
school’s administration. 

Legal References: 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 306.04(a)(14), Earning of Credit 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 306.14(f), Awarding of Credit 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 306.27(d), Mastery of Required 
Competencies  
HB 1781 
SB 349 
 

First Reading: May 11, 2010 
Second Reading: June 2, 2010 
Final Adoption: July 13, 2010 
Reviewed: February 17, 2015 
Revised: March 18, 2015 



 

JICA - STUDENT DRESS CODE 
 

The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School Board recognizes that student individual dress is 
primarily a parental responsibility that should reflect concern for health and safety of students, 
staff and others. School administration will develop a grade appropriate dress code as part of 
the “Student Handbook” which is reviewed and approved by the school board annually.   When 
the dress of an individual student constitutes a health problem, is unsuitable for school wear, is a 
danger to any person, or causes a substantial and material disruption or substantial disturbance, 
the principal school’s administration shall take appropriate action to correct the situation.  

The following apparel is not to be worn during the school day: caps, hats, and other head gear; 
tank tops; clothing with offensive, vulgar, or racist language or pictures; tops that do not 
completely cover the mid-section; clothing that glorifies, encourages or promotes the use of 
alcohol or drugs.  

Students who violate this policy will be given an opportunity to correct the situation by either 
changing the clothing, removing the clothing (if appropriate), wearing it inside-out, or other 
means as determined by the principal so the student is in compliance with this policy.  Students 
who repeatedly violate this policy may face more severe punishment, including detention, 
in-school suspension, or out-of-school suspension. 

First Reading: September 14, 2010 
Second Reading: October 12, 2010 
Final Adoption: October 12, 2010 

 



































 

WILTON-LYNDEBOROUGH COOPERATIVE 1 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 2 
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3 

Florence Rideout Elementary School-Library 4 
6:30 p.m. 5 

 6 
Present: Harry Dailey, Matt Ballou, Miriam Lemire, Mark Legere, Joyce Fisk, Carol LeBlanc, Alex 7 
LoVerme and Jonathan Vanderhoof. 8 
 9 
Superintendent Bryan Lane, Principals Brian Bagley, Tim O’Connell, Curriculum Coordinator Julie 10 
Heon, and Clerk Kristina Fowler 11 
 12 

I. CALL TO ORDER  13 
Chairman Dailey called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. 14 
 15 

II. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 16 
There were no adjustments to the agenda. 17 
 18 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 19 
Ms. Susan Bogdan, representing the WLC Warriors Athletic Booster Club, presented a check for $500 to 20 
Principal Bagley for the WLC Athletic Program.  Appreciation for the donation was expressed. 21 
Funds were raised through the banner program. The donation was accepted at the previous meeting.  22 
 23 

IV. BOARD CORRESPONDENCE 24 
a. Reports 25 

i. Superintendent’s Report 26 
Superintendent Lane reviewed his report. The opening of the schools went well even with a couple 27 
facilities issues at FRES which included a power outage due to a pole issue on Main St. that affected 28 
different parts of the building and students and staff were evacuated to the Wilton Town Hall when there 29 
was a smell of natural gas in the kitchen due to the pilot light in the oven going out. All students and staff 30 
were fine. Due to the warm weather, temperatures were monitored and options were made available to 31 
move classes.  He is suggesting in the future to put in some type of “venting scenario” to have exhaust 32 
fans on the second floor at the MS to help cool it down over night and Mr. Erb, Facilities Manager, will 33 
look at options for FRES.  Mr. Steve Brown of Steve’s School Bus was more than accommodating with 34 
changes to the bus routes and he has obtained a couple of new busses.  The teacher’s union would like 35 
more information on the calendar. The seniors presented the first graders (class of 2030) with tee-shirts 36 
on September 6.  The 2018 Legislative Summary (from NHSBA) was provided for informational 37 
purposes.  It will be brought to the Policy Committee for formal review.  38 

ii. Business Administrator’s Report 39 
Superintendent Lane provided a brief overview of Ms. Tucker’s report in her absence which included 40 
secured pricing with various vendors. He noted the original quote of $54,375 for the reusable wares was 41 
written in a manner that exceeded our needs (example 600 dozen forks) and an adjusted quote will be 42 
provided.  He confirmed regarding the fuel bid that who we use for fuel delivery may not be who we use 43 
for service as the tanks are owned by the district. A recommendation will come to the Board at the next 44 
meeting to award the oil and propane bid. 45 

iii. Principals’ Reports 46 
Principal Bagley reported the Emergency Operations Plan has been submitted as required to the State of 47 
NH-Home Land Security.  On August 16 a cookout was held to recognize custodians and summer staff. 48 
New teacher orientation was held on August 23 at WLC and included a tour of the two communities.  49 
The first days prior to school opening were successful and included two days of professional 50 



 

development and one day devoted to teacher prep.  Step-up day was held on August 28 for the 6 th and 8th 51 
graders.  One of WLC’s goals is to build moral in the school with the students, staff and community. This 52 
work has already begun on the first day with each staff member welcoming students back with signs.  A 53 
kick off assembly was held at the beginning and end of the day.  On October 4, the first “coffee and 54 
conversation” will take place at WLC with Principal Bagley and Assistant Principal Edmunds. 55 
 56 
Mr. O’Connell reported the first full day of kindergarten was successful.  Prior to the first day of school, 57 
meet and greets were held along with a welcome day and orientation. Having a full day of kindergarten 58 
allows for more academics, science, social studies, incorporated intervention blocks and more time for 59 
social development. Students now have physical education, art and music. The W.I.N. (What I Need) 60 
team is involved to provide extra support and extension. One initiative for the elementary teaching staff is 61 
Writers Workshop; an update will be given later this year.  On August 28 the professional development 62 
was focused on math; teachers worked with a consultant and Dr. Heon.  This work will continue 63 
throughout the year. Another focus for Principal O’Connell is safety in the schools.   Open house at 64 
FRES is September 12 and LCS September 13.  The 1st graders had a visit from the seniors who 65 
presented them “Class of 2030” tee-shirts. He confirmed the W.I.N. program at LCS runs similar to 66 
FRES but the timeframe is different. There are 4 half hour sessions on Tuesday and Thursday and 67 
students are grouped in accordance to screening data that was done prior to school starting.   68 
 69 
Superintendent Lane confirmed at district meeting and budgeting time last year, he anticipated 70 
kindergarten enrollment to be 40; currently there are 13 additional students which brings in additional 71 
revenue of approximately $37,000.  He believes we will not see a large fluctuation in enrollment.  72 

iv. Curriculum Coordinator’s Report 73 
 Dr. Heon gave an overview of her report which included professional development that was provided in 74 
the district such as math, science, curriculum work, new teacher orientation as well as Responsive 75 
Classroom which all K-5 teachers and one MS teacher have been trained in.  New teacher monthly 76 
meetings have been initiated along with a new program for mentoring.  She provided state assessment 77 
data for reading math and science which showed some of the scores below the state average in particular 78 
MS (grades 6-8) math and 11th grade science. She spoke of working with Principal Bagley regarding 79 
intervention teams and how to bring resources to WLC to help with reading comprehension and working 80 
on a math intervention plan for grades 6-12.  They are looking at ways to engage more students in math 81 
and science.   82 
 83 
Principal Bagley spoke of concerns regarding the math scores and the need to improve them. He notes 84 
they are working on strategies for this.  The math department has been writing a plan to address the low 85 
scores.  He confirmed feedback on the new code of conduct has been positive and there has been less 86 
disruption in the classroom. 87 
 88 
Discussion was had regarding the scores and members voiced concern.   89 
Both Principal Bagley and Dr. Heon responded to the concerns raised by the Board. Superintendent Lane 90 
confirmed there is a plan and once finalized it will be brought to the Board.   It was expressed that there 91 
is a need for vertical conversations between schools, accountability for teachers and the need to have 92 
some remediation for the students. It was requested the tactical plan should include how it will be done, 93 
how it will be measured and executed.  It was noted the scores for the elementary students were above or 94 
at state average.  95 
 96 

b. Letters/Information 97 
i. NEASC Letter 98 

Superintendent Lane briefly reviewed the letter from New England Association of Schools and Colleges 99 
(NEASC) which included praise in certain areas and priority areas needed for growth. NEASC will be 100 
back next fall to do a full assessment and will be looking at the progress made. 101 



 

ii. Enrollment 102 
Superintendent Lane reviewed the current enrollment for the district as of today to be 559 (557 on 1st 103 
day).  Revenue for kindergarten is calculated at $2,900 per student and there are 13 additional students 104 
over the 40 used for budgeting.  This calculates to an additional $37,000 in unanticipated revenue.  He 105 
confirmed once we have past 3-4 weeks of school with the kindergarten classes he would not ask for an 106 
additional teacher even if the number of students grew as it would be detrimental to the student’s routine.  107 
The School Board policy allows for a maximum of 20 students per class in kindergarten. 108 

iii. Class Size 109 
Superintendent Lane reported per the class size policy he is to provide the number of classes that are 110 
running with less than 5 students in them.  In the HS there are 5 classes; Creative Writing-semester 2, 111 
Green Woodworking/Joinery-semester 1, Honors Calculus (Project Running Start), Honors Statistics 112 
(Project Running Start) and Philosophy-semester 2.   These classes will continue to run.  He confirmed 113 
this is not a trend for these particular classes and all teachers do have full schedules throughout the day.  114 
He also confirmed if the classes did not run at WLC, the students do not have the ability to take them at 115 
Milford unless tuition was paid and it would take one period for student travel.   116 
 117 

V. BLIZZARD BAGS 118 
Superintendent Lane reported to implement this the DOE would need to be notified by September 1.  He 119 
provided some feedback from the staff.  Some concerns noted were the availability of teachers when they 120 
may have small children to take care of, some students are at day care on snow days and some students 121 
work as well as 6% of the students do not have access to technology at home.   Members discussed the 122 
topic and shared their views.  123 
 124 
A MOTION was made by Mr. LoVerme and SECONDED by Mr. Ballou (for discussion) to have 125 
administration create a plan for blizzard bags for the Board’s approval and to be brought to the 126 
Department of Education for their approval. 127 
 128 
Further discussion was had. 129 
 130 
The MOTION was AMMENDED by Mr. LoVerme and SECONDED by Mr. Ballou to include “by June 131 
1” (for the Board’s approval). 132 
 133 
Discussions continued. 134 
 135 
Voting: two ayes; five nays from Ms. Lemire, Mr. Legere, Mr. Ballou, Ms. Fisk and Ms. LeBlanc, motion 136 
failed. 137 
 138 

VI. WLC BANNERS 139 
Superintendent Lane questioned if the Board would like space to be created in the gymnasium for 140 
additional banners.  Ms. Bogdan noted the booster club has had success with the banner program and 141 
would like the ability to be able to offer a select number of banners to alumni and families, not 142 
necessarily to businesses.  A brief discussion was had including possible options such as selling bricks 143 
instead of banners, ways to create space and the possible removal of old banners. 144 
 145 
A MOTION was made by Mr. LoVerme and SECONDED by Mr. Ballou to instruct administration to 146 
work with the WLC Warriors Athletic Booster Club to find a way to add banners. 147 
Voting: all aye; motion carried unanimously. 148 
 149 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 150 
There was none to report. 151 
 152 



 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 153 
a. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting 154 

A MOTION was made by Mr. LoVerme and SECONDED by Ms. LeBlanc to approve the minutes of 155 
August 28, 2018 as amended. 156 
Voting: six ayes; one abstention from Mr. Legere, motion carried. 157 
 158 

IX. COMMITTEE REPORTS 159 
i. Strategic Planning Committee 160 

Mr. Vanderhoof reported the committee spent the first hour of their last meeting discussing food service. 161 
They also discussed the MS configuration and administrative structure.  In general, he notes, there has 162 
been a lot of discussion and they will be moving toward making decisions in the near future. 163 

ii. Facilities Committee 164 
Superintendent Lane reported a tour of FRES was completed this evening with one item noted, a “leaking 165 
scenario” in the gymnasium which Mr. Erb is aware of.  He will work with Mr. Erb to look at a “venting 166 
scenario “to put exhaust fans in the MS to remove heat from the building during the hot days. This will 167 
come to the Facilities Committee to determine if it belongs on the CIP.  168 
 169 

X. RESIGNATIONS / APPOINTMENTS / LEAVES 170 
There were none to report. 171 
 172 

XI. BOARD BUDGET DISCUSSION 173 
The next School Board meeting, September 25 is a joint meeting with the Budget Committee to present 174 
the SAU and technology budgets.  Mr. LoVerme, budget liaison, noted that the Budget Committee wants 175 
a “flat budget”.  Concerns and expectations for the upcoming budget were discussed. Superintendent 176 
Lane noted his goal is to bring a budget that supports the needs of students and is fiscally responsible. He 177 
is looking at the RISE program as there is an increase in enrollment and ABA Therapist.  He will also be 178 
looking at transportation for any possible savings. He confirmed the position for the part-time desktop 179 
support person has not been filled and the idea of combining one person shared between the town and 180 
school district has not been finalized; any plan would come to the Board prior to doing so.  Mr. LoVerme 181 
requested to be provided with any increases in the RISE program. 182 

XII. PUBLIC COMMENTS 183 
Ms. Susan Bogdan suggested in regard to the assessment data going forward parents and students be 184 
included as that is a body of people who have not been asked about the math program.  She spoke of the 185 
top 10% of students having to go on to take remedial math classes and some students who have D’s most 186 
of the year have A’s at the end of the year.  She is glad the Board is aware of this and states she has 187 
complete faith it will be fixed. 188 
 189 
Ms. Edwina Hastings was provided a legislative packet as requested and also noted two of her graduates 190 
had to take remedial math. 191 

XIII. SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 192 
Mr. LoVerme commented he had been asked to request to have the “dye cut machine” fixed at one of the 193 
schools.  He thanked the parents who brought fans in for the students during the warm weather.  He 194 
questioned if the district had an athletic trainer (this was budgeted) because during the boys’ soccer game 195 
a student broke their collar bone and no trainer was present.  Superintendent Lane responded Mr. Brice 196 
Miller, Athletic Director indicated to him he was looking to find a service but he does not have any 197 
additional information. 198 
 199 



 

Mr. Ballou suggested perhaps there should be a more formal relationship between the School Board and 200 
Select Board as a way to improve their working relationship with more formal discussions. 201 
 202 
Ms. LeBlanc questioned what type of feedback the Board will receive to show the students who are 203 
performing poorly are being brought up to speed.  Superintendent Lane will provide a plan at the next 204 
meeting. 205 
 206 
Chairman Dailey provided an update of his attendance to the Wilton Select Board meeting regarding 207 
parking at WLC and on School Road.  A brief discussion was had.  Mr. Ballou suggested that an agenda 208 
item be added to a future agenda to discuss forming some sort of group or have workshops with the 209 
Select Board at a neutral location. 210 
 211 
  ADJOURNMENT 212 
A MOTION was made by Mr. LoVerme and SECONDED by Mr. Legere to adjourn the Board meeting at 213 
9:22pm. 214 
Voting: all aye; motion carried unanimously. 215 
 216 
Respectfully submitted, 217 
Kristina Fowler 218 
 219 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To:   Bryan Lane, Superintendent of Schools, School Board 

 

From:    Lise Tucker, Business Administrator 

 

Subject: Annual Heating Fuel Bid 

 

Date:  September 18, 2018 

 

 

An Invitation to Bid went out to five companies.  The detail of the quotes included:  Supplier of No. 2 

fuel oil and Propane.  Delivery to be automatic, but additional deliveries may be made within 24 hours of 

request.  Term of agreement:  September 15, 2018 to June 15, 2019.   

 

Attached are the results of the bids for your reference.  Our budgeted price per gallon for #2 oil is $2.422.  

Anticipating the lower bids, this reflects a projected deficit of .047c per gallon.  Our budgeted price per 

gallon for propane is $1.492.  This reflects a project savings of .063c per gallon.     

 

As noted, the following quotes came in for review: 

 

Discount Oil of Keene, Keene, NH 

L & G Propane, Keene, NH 

Ciardelli Fuel Company, Milford, NH  

 

 

The recommendation is to award the bid to: 

 

Discount Oil of Keene  L&G Propane 

$2.469   #2 fuel   $1.429 

 

 

Using the recommendation above, we anticipate a deficit of $(29,123) assuming the same consumption as 

last year.  

17-18 actual   18-19 budgeted 

#2 oil  31,133.5  23,781.6 30.9% increase fuel gallons purchased 

Propane 20,638.7  13,162.9 56.7% increase propane gallons purchased 

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District 

School Administrative Unit #63 

        192 Forest Road 

Lyndeborough, NH 03082 

 Bryan K. Lane.    Betty Moore, M.Ed.    Lise Tucker 

 Superintendent of Schools  Director of Student Support Services  Business Administrator 

  

  

The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 

sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice.  

The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 

sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice.  



Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District

2018-19 Fuel Bid 

Opening Results

Bid Deadline - Monday, September 7, 2018 by 3:00 PM

Vendor Propane #2 Oil Contact Comments

Discount Oil of Keene $2.469 Amanda Pizzarella 352-0583

L & G Propane $1.429 Amanda Pizzarella 352-0583

Ciardelli Fuel Company $1.599 $2.599 Ross Quigley 673-1336

Bids opened at 3:35 Monday 9/7/18

witnessed by Buddy Erb, Mary Anne LaBrie and Lise Tucker

Per Buddy - from prior experience, the lower bidder has to be reminded of the automatic delivery requirement.

   As a result, Facilities has to bleed the boilers - labor time cost approximately $2,400

Budgeted for 18-19: $1.492 $2.422

H:\Lise Tucker\Purchasing\Fuel Bid\FY1819\Fuel Bid Results 2018-19


	WLC School Board and Joint Budget Committe Session Agenda 9.25.18
	Superintendent Report 9.25.18
	SSS Report 9-2018
	Tech Board Report 9.18.18
	Math Remediation Memo
	Copy of MS Math
	Middle School Math Action Plan
	19-20 SAU Budget Summary
	Copy of SAU Budget - 19-20
	19-20 Tech Budget Summary
	Copy of Technology Budget - 19-20
	Copy of Budget - Running Total as of 091818
	CPI News Release Regional July2018
	Consumer Price Index, Boston-Cambridge-Newton — July 2018
	Area prices up 0.3 percent over two months; up 3.4 percent from a year ago
	Technical Note


	Key Code for Acct. Numbers
	Policies AD, BBAA, BCA, BEA, IK, JICA 1st Read 9.25.18
	AD
	BBAA (2)
	BCA
	BEA- (2)
	IK (2)
	JICA (2)

	Call for Resolutions
	WLC School Board Draft Minutes 9.11.18
	fuel bid 9.18.2018
	Fuel Oil Bid Memo to Board 091818
	Fuel Bid Results 2018-19


